
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, AUGUST 17, 2021 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of August 3, 2021.

B. Bills Payable in the amount of $835,916.56. Checks 161118 to 161187. Note 
any voided checks.

C. Received Committee and Other Reports

1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - July 2021

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

E. Financial

1. July 2021 Financial Statement

2. Budget Amendment 2021-07
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Staff Reports

1. Fire Department

2. Public Works

a. Public Works August 2021 Department Report

3. Attorney Report
   

Page 1 of 56

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Approve Defined Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum for Union and 

Non-union, FY 2021
B. Consider purchasing updated software for Fire Reporting

   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board – Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Recreation Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is September 7, 2021 at 6:30PM.

Page 2 of 56



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2021 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:34PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer (Teleconference)
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:        Dan Everson, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                       Glenn Johnson, Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority 
                                    Mike Springer, Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority - Alternate

  

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of July 20, 2021

Page 3 of 56



2

Bills Payable in the amount of $178,873.38. Checks 161076 to 161117. Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

State of Michigan Public Service Commission Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of Upper 
Peninsula Power Company Case No. U-20879

Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Agenda from July 28, 2021, and the June 23, 2021 Draft 
Minutes.

Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Draft Minutes 7/21/21

Financial

Budget Amendment 2021-06
Budget Amendment No. 2021-06 

                                                                                                                                      August 3, 2021
 

    WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special Appropriations Acts for the 
purpose of budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow expenditure, including any accrued deficits, to exceed 
revenues, including any available unappropriated surpluses, and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to these Appropriations 
Acts, such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township Board; or, by a ten percent (10%) of 
budget center contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in such a manner so as not to allow the total expenditures, 
including accrued deficits, to exceed revenues and unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2021 do not permit deviations which cause expenditures for any 
activity to exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette Township Board or the aforementioned 
contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act and the Special 
Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public hearings of the Marquette Township 
Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations Acts for 2021 in 
accordance with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within this Resolution.
 
 

                                                    Current Budget   Amended Budget       Change
General Fund    
  Revenues-Taxes       1,982,442           1,947,842    (34,600)
  Expenditures-Transfer Out-Twp.Impr             528,373              521,273      (7,100)
  Treasurer               44,671               45,671       1,000

Page 4 of 56



3

   Fund Balance       1,105,470        1,076,970    (28,500)
Fire Fund    
     Revenues-Taxes             867,079              849,479    (17,600)
  Revenues-Ambulance               61,500                84,100      22,600 
  Fund Balance          579,240               584,240        5,000
Township Improvements Fund    
     Revenues-Transfer In              528,373           521,273      (7,100)
  Fund Balance             508,750              501,650      (7,100)
Library Fund    
 Revenues-Taxes             245,591              241,291      (4,300)
 Expenditures-Library Services             247,772              243,972      (3,800)
 Fund Balance                1,792                  1,292         (500)

   Authorization is requested to decrease tax revenue and a corresponding transfer in the General Fund.  The budget for tax revenue was based on fall 
2020 projections, while adjustments occurred later.  Also, the Treasurer Department will increase for the Deputy Treasurer position and travel 
reimbursements for the daily deposits.   Tax revenue in the Fire and Library Funds also decrease.  Ambulance revenue is over 90% of the budget as of 
June; thus, an increase is in order.  The Township Improvements Fund transfer in decrease ties with the General Fund transfer out decrease.  Lower 
library services expenditures reflect the lower revenue.  

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee LaRue                                           Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Absent
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes   
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Township Update - Sheriff Zyburt
Sheriff Zyburt, gave a brief report, along with answering some questions from the Township Board.

Page 5 of 56



4

Staff Introduction - Fire Department
Chief Shanahan, introduced Pierson Suriano, and Josh Fenske to the Township Board. They both gave a 
brief background about themselves.

Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Director Presentation
Brad Austin, Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Director, gave a brief presentation 
about recycling, and answered questions from the Township Board.

Special Meeting 8-4-21 Agenda & Zoom
(Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority)

Community Linkage :

County Draft Master Plan 2040 (www.co.marquette.mi.us)
Informational Item for the Township Residents.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Participation in Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority after 2022
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

                            Resolution to Continue Participation in the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
                                                                                       After December 31, 2022
  
WHEREAS,the Charter Township of Marquette endorses the Recreation Authority and its goal to develop,manage and maintain the Iron Ore Heritage 
Trail,

WHEREAS,the Charter Township of Marquette will continue to work with its neighbors for the development of a connected trail system,

WHEREAS,the Charter Township of Marquette endorses the Iron Ore Heritage Trail as an interpretative trail with signage and interpretation of our 
region's mining heritage,

WHEREAS,the Charter Township of Marquette endorses the Iron Ore Heritage Trail as a tool for economic  and community development through the 
preservation of our history and traditions,

WHEREAS,the Charter Township of Marquette will continue to remain a member of the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority and endorses the Iron 
Ore Heritage Recreation Authority's ballot request of a millage renewal in August 2022,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Charter Township of Marquette supports continuation of membership within the Iron Ore Heritage 
Recreation Authority, whose mission is to develop, manage and maintain the Iron Ore Heritage Trail.
  
Adopted this 3rd day of August, 2021
                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 _________________________________              
Randy J. Ritari, Clerk
Marquette Charter Township

Page 6 of 56



5

  
MOTION:  To approve the Resolution of the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority to Continue 
Participation after December 31, 2022.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Absent
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

EGLE Community Pollution and Prevention Grant
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  To accept the awarded EGLE Community Pollution Grant in the amount of $25,000 
and authorize the Township Supervisor to sign the agreement.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow                     
                                                                                   Carried (6-0)
                                                                                   Absent (1)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board – Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, presented a brief report.

Roads Committee
Trustee LaRue, presented a brief report.

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, reminded everyone about Community Day coming up this Saturday, August 7 at the 
Lions Field Recreation Area and the fun starts at 10:00AM.

Page 7 of 56



6

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented about how the new software is making things more efficient in the preparation 
of packets, and the process of writing the minutes. Trustee LaRue, wanted to see more details in the 
minutes, and Clerk Ritari reminded him that the minutes are not a full transcription of the meeting and 
explained to him what needs to be in the minutes and what doesn't.

Supervisor Durant, presented an article that was in the Parade Magazine a few weeks ago about our area.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, mentioned along with Manager Kangas, the types of equipment allowed on the multi-
use paths in the Township.

Trustee LaRue, commented about using the back page on the Utility Calendar for more announcements 
in regards to committee openings, and also mentioned that we should have more than one person that 
knows how to operate the Township Drone.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson   
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:38PM.

Page 8 of 56



7

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 9 of 56



Page 10 of 56



Page 11 of 56



Page 12 of 56



Page 13 of 56



Page 14 of 56



Page 15 of 56



Page 16 of 56



Page 17 of 56



Page 18 of 56



Page 19 of 56



Page 20 of 56



Page 21 of 56



Page 22 of 56



Page 23 of 56



Page 24 of 56



Page 25 of 56



Page 26 of 56



Page 27 of 56



Page 28 of 56



Page 29 of 56



Page 30 of 56



Page 31 of 56



Page 32 of 56



Page 33 of 56



Page 34 of 56



Page 35 of 56



Page 36 of 56



Page 37 of 56



Page 38 of 56



Page 39 of 56



Page 40 of 56



Page 41 of 56



Page 42 of 56



Page 43 of 56



Page 44 of 56



Page 45 of 56



Page 46 of 56



Page 47 of 56



Page 48 of 56



Page 49 of 56



Page 50 of 56



Page 51 of 56



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: August 17, 2021
Regarding: Public Works and B/G Staff Report

590-Wastewater

Various grinder pump replacements.

Routine maintenance on sewer related equipment.

591- Water

All the water main items have been completed in conjunction with the Ontario Phase II road project. During 
this project some other issues were discovered and repaired. We were able to get valves at Center, Fair and the 
Ontario PRV replaced. These repairs/replacements were not originally part of this project, however even 
including these items, we should still come under the original anticipated budget.

As of this report, the culvert project at Waldo and Granite should be complete. This also includes the 
reconstruction of the water main and the addition of a valve.

Building and Grounds

Building and Grounds did a fantastic job on the Lions Field area for Community Days.

Page 52 of 56

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: August 17, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: Approve DB Plan Addendum for Union and 

Non-union Employees reflecting no change. 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
MERS (Municipal Employees' Retirement System) requires a new form to be adopted by 
the Township Board on an annual basis that establishes any changes to the Defined 
Benefit plans.  In FY 2021, no contracts were renewed, therefore no pension benefits 
were changed.  Therefore, the new addendum forms show no changes from last year. 
 That said, it is also a requirement that the Board approve the Addendum for each plan 
(Union and Non-union) at a public meeting.  I stress that this year's Addendum for each 
classification shows NO changes from FY 2020.  Benefits were neither increased, nor 
decreased.  Authorization should be given to the Township Manager to electronically 
sign the documents as the email links are specific to his email address. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Approve the Defined Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum for Union and 
Administrative Non-union personnel for FY 2021, reflecting no change from prior years 
and authorize the Township Manager to electronically sign the documents. 

Page 53 of 56

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: August 17, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: Consider purchasing updated software for 

Fire Reporting 
Presented by: Chief Shanahan 

Background:
The Fire Department's current software is 20 years old and will not be supported after 
12/31/2021. All data from 2001 will be imported into the new software. This was not a 
budgeted item as we did not find out until February of 2021 we would no longer be able 
to use our current version of Firehouse Software. 

Attachments: 1. Fire Software

Cost: $ 5,924.25 one time; $3,931.25 annually

Budget Account: 206-903.000-970.228 

Recommended motion:
Approve the upgrade to the Fire Departments current Fire reporting software with ESO 
for the amount not to exceed $5,924.25. 

Page 54 of 56

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 55 of 56



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

To: Township Board
From: Jon Kangas, Manager
Date: August 12, 2021
Regarding: Manager Report for August 17, 2021

As summer begins to fade away and fall rapidly approaches, we are gearing up for a slew of 
annual tasks critical for the continued operation of the Township.  Planning has commenced for 
Union contract negotiations, having officially received a request from the AFSCME unit to begin 
negotiations.  I have met with the Board appointed negotiating committee and will be working 
feverishly to prepare initial offers.

Meanwhile, our CIP was not renewed in 2019, primarily due to COVID-19, but also partially due 
to administrative turnover.  CIP forms were sent to department heads earlier this week with a 2-
week turnaround requested.  All requests will be compiled by Staff and presented to the Planning 
Commission for consideration.

Finally, budget roll-out has commenced and I will be working on a formal schedule to ensure the 
impacts of contract negotiations and CIP requests are all incorporated.  Note that I do not propose 
any changes to current staffing levels at this time, therefore the budget will not see any financial 
impacts due to staffing beyond the results of this year’s contract negotiations.

You are all likely aware of the current increase in COVID-19 cases due to the “Delta” variant.  
Locally, it seems we are still doing ok.  In fact, as of yesterday, Marquette Area Public Schools 
agreed to reopen this fall without a mask mandate.  I think that shows a confidence level that 
vaccination rates in the County are sufficient to quell any major concerns of the virus being 
transmitted within the community.  I should stress that unless there is a state-mandated lockdown, 
we do not intend to return to a virtual work status any time soon.  We are very prepared here to 
continue providing a safe work environment and we intend to continue serving our customers at 
the highest level reasonably possible.

There remains a rather active development environment within the Township that will hopefully 
result in additional opportunities for all residents of Marquette County and the surrounding area.  
We continue to expect commercial development/redevelopment, as well as potential 
improvements to the local housing demands.  None of these plans are at a point where further 
discussion is appropriate, but you should be aware that developers are responding to current 
needs within the county and we are in a position to assist with some of those opportunities.

Kudos should be given to everyone involved in making Marquette Township a great place to live, 
work and play!

Page 56 of 56

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of August 3, 2
	August 3, 2021 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $835,916.56. Checks
	8-17-21 Summary

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - July 2021
	Sheriff July


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	E. Financial
	1. July 2021 Financial Statement
	July 2021

	2. Budget Amendment 2021-07
	BA #7 for packet



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department
	Fire Dept Report July 21

	2. Public Works
	a. Public Works August 2021 Department Report
	August 2021 Report


	3. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Approve Defined Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum
	Board Action Item

	B. Consider purchasing updated software for Fire Repo
	Board Action Item
	Fire Software


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board – Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission Report
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	08.17.2021 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

